MEMORANDUM

To: Madisonville Regional Planning Commission
From: Laura Smith, Planner
Date: September 11, 2025
Subject: September 16, 2025, Madisonville Regional Planning Commission Agenda
AGENDA
MADISONVILLE REGIONAL

PLANNING COMMISSION
Madisonville City Hall Board Room
Tuesday, September 16, 2025
5:00 p.m.

L. Call to Order
IL. Approval of minutes from the August 11, 2025, meeting.
II. Planned Agenda Items

A. Site Plan, Sullins Eye Care Center, Applicant, Main Street Studio Architects,
Property Owner, JEM Partnership, Hwy. 411 and Green Ln., part of Parcel
056.01, Tax Map 057, C-3, Highway Business District, approximately 1.2 acres;

B. Subdivision plat, 5-lots, Applicant, James Lee, Hwy. 411 and Tonawanda Trail,
Tax map 0670, Group C, Parcel 008.00 and 016.00, R-1, Low Density
Residential District, approximately 5.8 acres;

C. Rezoning request from C-2, Central Business District to R-1, Low Density
Residential District, Applicants, Natalie Gutierrez and Kyle Hohman, Property
Owner, WC Atlas LLC, c/o Kiavi Funding Inc., Tax Map 067D, Group H, Parcel
021.00, approximately .23 acres;
V. Other Business

V. Adjournment
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